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Tug trustees of the ‘Geneml Conven-

“ tion Relief Fund for Disabled Clergymon

and Widows and Or[-)h:ms of_ Decoased

Clerrymen, have recoived $25,133 from

the Dl:oynlly on the sale of Church
Hymnals.

Avosc the candidates .\vho u'\cei\_-ed
Jeacon's orders at the Trinity 'ordmatwn
by the Dishop ef St. Alban’s was Mr.
Stanway Jack=om, a well-known Congre-
mbjonal winister, who lately resigued
the pastorate of Dadidow-road Chapel,

Chelmsford.

“Sir Jony Goss, Mus. D, composer to
her Majusty's Chapel Royal, and late
ormamist of St. Paul's Cathiedral, died on
M‘audny, aiter a long illness, at Trixton-
Rise, in his cightieth year. When nbout
oleven years ol he was a choristor at the
Chapel Loyul. St. James’s.

A Ttowax Catholic merchant in Au-
stralia died some time ago, leaving seven
thousand dollars .to the Church “to de-
livor his sonl from purgatory.” The
exocutor refuses te pay the legacy until
proof shall be furnished that the soul of
“the dead really has been detivered.

Mgs. Haxmgos, widow of the late
Doan of Salisbury, has just announced
her intention to restere the north poreh

- of the cathedral, Lhe complede restoration
of which, at an entire cost of £60,000 or
£70,000 will thus soon he accomplished.

_ The late dean has left to the cathedral

" 1,000 volumes of books.

Tae report of the Governors of Quaen
Anmne's. Bounty far the year states that the
gilts by ti: heacfaclors towards the im-
provement of poor benefices slightly de-
creased duritg the yoar, but the audilors’
stafoment shows that the trusts of the

corporation on Dec 31, 1878, amounteil;

Last week Earl Nolson delivered a
lecture at Bideford en “Home Licunion.”
‘The Bishop of Exeter presided. The
subject of the lecturo was suggested by a
long discussion between tho rector of
Bideford and the Wesleyans, and point-
ed out how Dissenters might be brought
back to tho Established Church.  Many
Dissenting ministers attended by invita-
tion to fake part in the discussion which
foliowed. The Rishop invited all Dis-
senling ministers to the platform. and
they complied, amid loud applause.

- —

PROGRESSIVE WORK.

WEe gatlier from our English ex-
changes that the following now and res-
tored Churches had been projected or
conseerated during the week. This is
but a repetition of the weckly lists
(sowmelimes larger, sometimes smaller)
which regularly appear in the English
papers. Nothing ceuld more strongly
and convineingly aitest to the life lLeing
everywkere displayed in our mother
Chureh than sueh a record of work,
which entails, as many of our readers
well know, the expenditure of ro much
time and care besides money upon all
cotcelned.

The Tishop of Fxeler has revpened
the pretty church of St. Swithun's, Sho-
brooke, uear Crediton, which has been
restored at a cost of $12,500.

The parish elinreh of Overbury, which
has undergone vestoration, was reopenaed
by the Bishop of Worcestor on the 29th
ot April,

The Bishop of 1ily on the 4th inst., con-
seerated the new Church of St. Barnalaw,
Mill-road, Cambridge, which has - been
built in a new iistriet, afa cost of S1X,-
000, Itwill accommorlateabout 430 wor-
kshippers, and tho seats are freo.

to £3, 845,556, against £3,814,920 on . The widow of Mr. Y. W. IInll, of the
Jon. 1 of (he sune year, f-.’;ﬁ"'*;l«‘n_versham Gunpewder Works, has laid

Tre Record announces that, as thank-
offorings to Gon for the appointment of
Dean Ryle to the bishopric of Liverpool;

. Mr. Willian Atkinson. of Ularcmont;

Southport, snd Mr. Edwin Flelchers-4f

Kingswood, Kirkdale, Seuthpors; hive
forwarded to the Bishop-designate
cheques, the former for £1,000%nd the

Intter for £100 to meet the heaVy ekpen-
possbssion of

sos attendant upon taking
the see.

Ox Thursday the Lord )

#Ayor presided
at o mecting at the M

arising from the famiwe in Kurdistan,

Armenia, nud Wester8 Persia, Tn aletter

regretting inability -'to attend, the Pre-
mior spoke of the irmency of the case,
and sent a donatioy) of £30. It was an-
nounced that £3.000 had already been
contributed, but that the sufferers could
be counted by tens of thousands, if not
by millions. It was resolved to start a
public subscription.

Quite a little erisis is imminant in the
history of Protestant missions in Spain.
Cabrera, formerly & pricst, embraced
Protestantism in 1861  at Gibraltar, and
was ono year later installed as pastor,
under the auspices of the Seotch Presby-
terian Society. Im 1868 he was called to
Yeville, and in 1874 to Madrid, to sue-
ceed the lamented Carrasco  Last year
Cabrera determined to relieve his church
from the patronage of the Scotch socieby.
Last February he-published a pamphlet,
Proposing to the young Spanish churches
thaP they organize on the model of the
Eplsqopal churches of the United ‘States;
and in L_[arch he met at Seville the
four Spanish pastors who depend on the
Episcopal Committee, snd also Bishop
Bishop ef - the

Riley, the American

Mexicon Episcopal Chureh, and wag by
them elected « the first bishep” of-Spain,

Ho now proposes to erect in Midrid
8 1;and’ to - orfanize. his

diocese under the patronage of . theg

‘beautiful eathedra
Anglican Church,

sion-house for
. P gt -
tho purpose - of ' relioythg the distress

the foundation stone of a mew chureh,
'which she is having erected at Preston-
noxt-Faversham at her own .cost asa
memorial to her late husband.

On 4th iust., the Bishop of Woreester
consecrited a new church at Wilden,
near Stourporl. The site was given by
the Ecclesiastical Commissioners, butthe
whole cost of tha structure, with furni-
ture, organ, and other matters, has been
defriyed by Mr. Baldwin, the outlay,
being upwards of $10,000.

On  28th April, the Bishop of
Exeter consecrated anew church which
has been built at Dartington, near
Totnes, from plans of Mr. J. L. Poarson,
AT A, upen asite which has been
given by the patron, Mr, Champernowne,
The work has cost §60,000.

. On 29t April, the Bishop of Oxford
reopened the parish chureh of Hamp-
stead Norris, near Newbury, afler resfora-
tion by Mr. Silver, of Maidenhead. The
architect was Mr. Baker, Adciphi-street,
Loudon. The funds were raised by the
Yicar, the Rev. H. Grantham,

On the 1st inst., the Dishop of Dath
and Wells Inid the foundation stone of a
chureh in the district of Rowbarton,
Somerset. The cost will be defrayed out

ef a fund of 825,000.00,towards which the |

Rev. F. J. Smith, of Taunton, contri-
buted $15,000 a3 o thank- offeriny for the
conciusion of peace between Russia and
Turkey.

On _the 8th inst., the now church of
St. John the Evangelist DBromley, was
consecrated by the Archbishop of Canter-
bury.. It takea the place of an iron
church which has been in uso fgg, the last
eight years as a chapel-of-ease to the
parish church ; and it is built of Kentish
rag stone and Bath stone, from the designs
of Mr. Geo. Turefitt. It consists of
changel, nave; withnorth and south sisle;
the latter including a guasi-transept. ‘The
cost has been about $25,750 and as the site
‘hns been' purchased, axd the church when
seatod thronghout will- accommodate 700
persons,-exclnsive of the choir, the work

15 considered to have been most econoni-
cally oxecuted. At the cousccration
sorvices on the Sundiy following the
offertories amoun’od to §305 in aid of
the building fund.

On Ascension Day, a now Mission-
house was opensd in the largs and in
creasing parish of St James-the-tirenter.
Derby. This parish now comprises a
population of more than 10,000 ; and the
viear, tha Rev. C. H. Molineux, whe has
filled the parish church 1o overilowing, is
now very desirous to mako some inereased
provision for tha spiritual wunts of the
parish.  In this desire he is greatly nssis-
ted by tho Rev. Alfred Olivier, who has
alrcady rendered great service to the
aeigibonrhoed.  The propesal is that
+hie Mission-house shall hecome the nuele-
us of answ conventional district, 1o have
ultimately its own clinrch, and to e
formed into a legally “counstituted ecele-
sinstical parish, of which it is mueh to 1y
toped that, if it pleas God to bless him
with health and strength for the work,
Mr. Olivier may become the incumbout.
The new district will be called that of
St. Thomas.

St Audrew's Butterwicl, near Freis-
tou, has been re-opened by the Bishop of
Lincoln, afier a thorengh resteration
under the care of Mr. Fowler, of Louth.
The charch bas an areade of about the
year 1200, with aisles of the middle of
tho fourteenth, chaucel of the fifteenth,
and a tewer of tho cighteenth centuries,
The fiftcenth century work, it should be
added, is almost ontively of nick., The
building had fallen into a ruinous con-
dition, and i!s restoration was cuntom-
plated by the late viear on tho comple-
tien of his church at reiston. On the
death of Mr. Collier, the present inewm-
bent of the united benefice, the Rev. S.
Staffurth took the work is hand, and has
carried it to a suceessful issue, at a cost
of about £6,500. At the luncheon the
Bishop said it was now 240 yewrs since
the opening of the Long Parlinmant
which that just clected in some respects
resembled: Wa  might very well
consider what took place. botweon
1640 and 1648, and during the
twelve yenrs of a Republiean Govern
ment  which came to an ond in 1660,
Ho had heard it said in the House of
Lords that it did net signify so leng as
the doad received a roligious burial
whether the service was  performed by a
«minister of tho Church of England or by
one of any other denominntion; but we
had only to look back - at the state of
things which oxisted between 1640 and
1660 for an answer to this kind of talk,
The church and churehyards then were
given up to Preshyterians, Independents, !
Baptists, and Tifth Monarchy men,
That was precisely what was nbeut to be
attempted in the country at the present
time. If we allowed the churchyardsto
bo surrendered in this way we should
open the floodgates of hieresy and blas-
phemy.

~  Fougign Missions.
INDIA.

THY. DELIOI MISSION.—I.

The imperial city of Delhi, with its
arand historic associations —the metutain
homes of the poor Kols! . What a con-
trast? Yet they are linked together by
our subject, Foreign Mirsionary Work,
for it carries its bhlessings alike to the
humble cabins of the despised * Pigs,"
and to the educated inhabifants of the
dome-crowned “city of the . Great Mo-
gul.” .
° Delhi has been often described. Tts
wide streets, shaded by tall tropical trees,
thronged with a motley crowd of rich-
robed, tarbaned Orientals. ~Hers and
there prodigions elephanta are seen car-
rying -their - huge burthems, .and native
pritices, blazing with jewels, move along
in their. éarriages drawn - by gaily-bar-
nessed oxen, There are ample bazaars,

tion, but high above all tower the three
white marble domes of the celebrated
Jumma  Mugjid, the lagest and most
magniticent place of Mussulman worship
in India.

Delbi had belonged to England for
more than 30 years before a Christian
church was seen raising its silont wit-
ness among the numerous idolatreus
shrines, liut in 1836 Bishop Wilson
conseerated St. James' Church, which
had been built at a cost of 830,000 by
Col. Skiuner, who, on enfering Delli
Lwon{y years before wilh a conquering
army, and gazing on ity countless demes
and  minavets, had made o vow that if
ever he was able he would oreel am
English Church which sheuld uplift the
Cross among them. 1f England has
sumetimos beon neglectful of her Indion
vespousibilities, truly thero have been
many instances of imlividual gonerosity
and devotion. ’

The Christians at this time numbered
but 130 wminong the 130,000 inhaliiants
of Delhi.  Not much was necomplishod
in the way of Missionary work until
1850, In that yeur a faw carnest civil-
iuns, two or three oflficers, nnd several
ladies, Tigran to meel at the house of M,
Jennings, the chapliin of the shation,
for prayer amd reading the Bible. Iiv-
ing in this great city, sceing the people
on all sides wholly given up, cither to
idelatry or to the corrnpting influcnces of
Lslain, with one or fwo noble minds lieve
and there brying lo gropoe their way
towards the light, they felt their spirits
stitred within them, and they resvlvedl,
by the grace of Gon, to do whal they
could. :
They began their work in 1850, and in
the following year they reecived sub-
stantinl nid from the Society for the Pro-
pagation of the Gospel. This Socioly in
1851 celobraled itg third Jubilee. In
rezponss to ils appeal for incrense of
funds, large gifts were recoived, out of
which 84,000 were appropriated to o
Mission to Delhi, nnd the Rev. J. Stuart
Jackson and his friend, the Iev. R.
Hubbard, wore sent from Cambridgo
University to hesd the Missien. Defore
they reached their fiold of lubour, two
remarkablo conversions onconraged and
cheered Mr. Jenuings and his fellow-
workers,

In 1852 two ualive Ilindoos, woll-
educated men, holding high positions in
the city, weio publicly buptized in the
station Church. The name of enc was
Ram Chaudia, Professor of Mathamalics

was Chimmum 1all, the Sub-Assistanl
Surgeon of Delhi.  Doth had received an
English education, and partly through
books, partly frem instruction given by
Mr. Jennings and others, they had been
led to embrace the Faith of Christ.  Mr,
Jennings wrote an nccount of their Lap-
tism, from which thoe fellowing is an
extract :—

“ After their minds wera fully made
up, there appeared no necessity for much
delay before their baptism, and a0 Sun-
day, July 11th, was sclected as tho day
on which to administer the sacrament to
them. Many of the congregation felt it
to be B very solemn event, especially ns
connected in their thoughts with the
Mission %o the heathen wlich it has been
50 Jong in contemplation to piant in this
city, It was as if Gop gave these men,
to their faith and prayers, as tho first-
fruits of a future abundent harvest. On
the Fridny and Saturday preceding the
Sunday, prayers were offered by many,
by wutnal understanding, both at
Church and at homo, in their behalf.”

“In the evening, after the Second
Lesson, the converls were baptized and
received into the Church, The an-
nouncemont of their intention to become
Christians caused an excitement through-
out the oity of Delhi greater than it is

the baptism the Churgh-6f St. James was
literally . surrounded "by ‘nafives, and the
vacant Bpaces inside wers filled by them';

rich shops. Minarots rise in every direc-

sight was a moving one.

in the Gevernment College ; tho othor:

poasible {0 imagine, -and at’ the iime of

therd was also a full congregation ; the
Aftaxt the

Second Lossou, awd during the t{me of
#aing 1o thy font, Bev, iv. 11 was sung
as an dutreit; after the baptism  the
Doxology.  The chesun witnesses weve
some of the principal members of thy
congregation.  The Yelaviour of thoe
colverts wes such as we should have
anticipated from men who had ewmhraced
Christianity apen full convietion, aml
lad deeply considerad the impoztaneo of
the step they had taken™

This letter  aequires 2 yel deopor
interest when we remamber thal before
five years had passed away. the wriler,
wany of the copgreption, ad one of
thu vewly baptized, Tad divd the death
of martyrs.

T the muantime, however, the Delhi
Mission was foundel.  Mr. Jackson and
Me. Hubband set o work immedintaly
after theif arvival fo vstablish schools.
In less than three vears they succeeded
in gathering o lago number of papils.
A fow baptisms had taken plage, a little
Christian congregdion was growing up,
and nll seemed full of hopo and promise,
when sudden!ly o tevriblo stormn bumst
upon them. Lo a momont the Mission
wan destroyed, the Missivnaries “killed,
aml the work, a8 it scemed, wholly
blotled out. -
In 1857 the meeting broke out b
Delhi. It was  distinetly w roligious
rising. and #o Christinns, both English and
makive, a8 represeniatives of the hated
creed, was especially sought ont and foll
as Lheir fitst viclima,  Mr. Jeunings, tho
dovoted Chaplain, to wlhom the Mission
owel so much, his dunghtor, nud Capt,
Douglns wora almost the first porsons
killed.  AIl  the Missionaries—DMr.
Hubbard, Messre. Samdys and  Lowls
et were woassnored immedintoly, - Dr.
Chimmum Lall and a converied Mahome-
tan, n Boptist Christinn wero avizod by
the infurinted inswrgents. Thoy were
offered their choice to deny Christ and
livo, or to coufess 1lim and die, In
thet hour of Lrinl their faith did ot fail,
oud they won the crown of martyrdom—
ihe other convert whose baptism wo have
moentioned, Ratt Cliandrn, was coneonled
for some time by his hoathen relntives
and then afler any hnirbreadih risks ho
mouaged Lo escapo oub of tha city alive,
The following sad lotter frem Dr, Kay
tho Principal of Bishop's Collego Cal-
cutta communicated tho fatal nows to the
Socteby at home,

Carcurra, June 5th 1857. _

“ My lasl hasty nolo will have pre-
pared you fer my presont snd tidings.
The Delhi Mission has beon completely
swept awny.  Rumors te this effect wero
current from the heginning of the out-
brenk, but we kept on hoping that some
of the members of the Mission might
have eseaped.

It is 1ol indeed absolutely cortnin
what has oceurred, but the mest sanguine
are compelled to Luliove thalt the Rov.
Mr. Jonnings anld his danghior, the Rev,
Mr. TTubbard, Mr. Saudys and Chimvmum
Lall ware all killed. Two native Chris-
tians sueceeded in escaping lo Agm.
One of them says that ho snw Mr, Hub.
bard fall, the other that he saw M.
Sandya' dead bedy. Ttmust have been o
foarful trinl to encounler the wild unre-
lenting bigotry of the Musulman erowd.
But our ussuredd hope ia that our dear
brethren were supported by the power of
Him, whom the first martyr saw * sland-
ing at-tho right hand of Gon.”

When this lotter was rendﬁ)y the
Committes of the S. I. (i., undismayed
by its sad contonts, they passed thie fol-
lowing memorable resolution :,

~#That altheugh the Delhi Mission, so
blessed of Goo in ils commencement,
scems te ho annihilated for the presont
by the death and dispersion of its Mis-
sionaries,"the Society is rnsolved—Gop
being its helpor—to plant ugain the Cr8ss
of Christ in that 2ily, and to leok in
faith for more abundant fruits ef ‘the
Gospel from the_ground which has been
watered by the blood of those devoted
servants of Christ.” S

(To be Continned),




